



Scan for detailed resume



Jonas Stams

Full-Stack Software Engineer

✉ jonas@fuely.dev

📍 Dilsen-Stokkem, Lim, BE

🕒 Contract

👤 Full-Stack Developer

☎ +32 483 63 38 21

🌐 jonasstams.be

Technical Skills

Typescript ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

Angular ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

Next.js (React) ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

Nuxt.js (Vue) ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

Node.js ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

HTML/CSS ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

DB Design ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

Git ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

Laravel (PHP) ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

C# ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

Java ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

CI/CD ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

Professional Summary

Full-stack developer with 5+ year experience in building entire web & mobile applications and well-documented rest apis. Skilled in frontend technologies like Angular and React. Supervised and worked on 20+ projects for multiple clients as a freelancer and SMB owner.

Education

Bachelor in Computer Science - BSc (Hons)

📍 PXL University College - Hasselt, BE 🕒 Sep 2014 - Jun 2017

Java C# / ASP.NET Web (PHP, JS) Android & iOS Software management

IT Management (High school)

📍 Regina Mundi Genk, BE & Handelsschool Hasselt, BE 🕒 Sep 2011 - Jun 2013

VB.Net HTML/CSS Database design WPF

Work experience

Lead Frontend Developer

Part time as Co-Founder

📍 Social Runners 📍 Belgium (Remote) 🕒 2021 - 2022

React Next.js React Native AWS Stripe .Net Core

Full-stack Developer & Lead Frontend

Part time as Freelancer

📍 Gift2Give / Plugin2Drive 📍 Belgium (Remote) 🕒 2018 - 2022

Angular Node.js React Native PHP Java Spring Mollie Buckaroo

Lead Frontend Developer

Part time as Freelancer

📍 University of Latvia (PAIC) 📍 Riga, Latvia (Remote) 🕒 2020 - 2022

Angular Plotly.js E-Signing SVN .Net Core UX/UI

Full Stack Developer & Project Manager

Side project as SMB

📍 Mushroom Saas 📍 Agropolis Kinrooi, Belgium 🕒 2020 - 2021

Angular Laravel SaaS MySQL Gitlab CI/CD UX/UI

Full-stack Developer

Part time as Freelancer

📍 Panomatics 📍 Bangkok, Thailand (Remote) 🕒 2020 - 2021

Laravel Nuxt.js & Vue AWS MySQL Gitlab CI/CD UX/UI Contentful

ASP.Net & JS Developer

Full time as Freelancer

📍 Cloudwater 📍 United Kingdom (Remote) 🕒 2017-2020

ASP.NET MVC JQuery & JS Azure SQL Server Angular 1+2 UX/UI

Full-stack Developer

Volunteer

📍 Narrata V.Z.W. & Dialect Commisie 📍 Belgium 🕒 2016-2018

Angular Laravel MySQL Gitlab CI/CD UX/UI

Software Tester (Summer int.) & Full-stack Developer (School int.)

Internship

📍 Mediaan 📍 Heerlen, The Netherlands 🕒 2016-2017

Angular Node.js Mongo DB E2E Regression testing Electron Selenium